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M E M O R A N D U M 

PROC #22-07 

 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS  
 

 CLARIFICATION NO.  1     
SENT VIA E-MAIL 

 
 

DATE: March 14, 2022 
 
TO:  POTENTIAL BIDDERS 
          
FROM: Margaret M. Maddalena, Contract Administrator 
 
RE: CONTRACT #2089 POMPTON LAKE DAM DEBRIS REMOVAL 
  

 
  

Question #1  How much weight is on the Buoy? 
 
Response:  The buoy and anchor weighs approximately 100 pounds. 
  
 
Question #2 Water Depth at the Spillway lip? 
 
Response: The water is 7 to 10 feet deep at the spillway. 
 
 
Question #3 Can the Substantial Completion Date be flexible? 3 – 5 Days? 

 
Response:  Yes, the Substantial Completion Date can be flexible within a 

few days. 
 
 
Question #4 Will there be a change order if more debris is collected before the 

notice to proceed is issued?’ 
 
 
Response:  No change orders are anticipated unless a major storm event 

occurs that would ultimately add to the debris along the dam.  
The additional debris would need to be very visually 
significant. 
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cc:   Tim Eustace, Executive Director 
Maria Alliegro, P.E., LEED AP, Director of Engineering 
Oles Malytskyy, Engineering Project Manager 

 Joseph Luciani, Engineering 
   


